Mastercreation TFS

From: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>

Sent: 01 March 2024 15:45

To: Mastercreation TFS

Cc: Kumar V; Selvakumar M; Parag Pandey

Subject: RE: VENDOR REGISTRATION FORM & DOCUMENTS

Attachments: PAN CARD.PDF; SRM CHEQUE.PDF; AADHAAR.PDF; SRM GST-A.PDF; SRM

GST-1.pdf; SRM GST-B.PDF; SRM MSME.PDF

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

PFA

From: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: 29 February 2024 17:26

To: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>

Cc: Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>; Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m@k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: VENDOR REGISTRATION FORM & DOCUMENTS

Dear Sir,

Kindly Attached proper GST Certifiacte.

Thanks & Regards,
Omkar Sawant

From: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>

Sent: 29 February 2024 15:11

To: Mastercreation TFS <mastercreation.tfs@travelfoodservices.com>

Cc: Kumar V <kumar.v@k-corp.in>; Selvakumar M <selvakumar.m @k-corp.in>; Parag Pandey
<parag.pandey@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: FW: VENDOR REGISTRATION FORM & DOCUMENTS

Importance: High

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize
the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Omkar,
As we spoke, kindly activate the SRM Engineering vendor immediately.

Vendor No. Vendor Name

V0000110 S R M Engineering

GST CERTIFICATE 33AQAPP9615N2ZF

CIN CERTIFICATE NOT APPLICABLE

UDYAM MSME IF

APPLICABLE UDAYAM-TN-02-0008443
CANCELLED CHEQUE ATTACHED

PAN CARD ATTACHED - AQAPP9615N




Email srmengineering2009 @gmail.com
contact no 9500085414

Regards
Vijay

From: PARTHIBAN KUMAR <srmengineering2009@gmail.com>

Sent: 12 February 2024 09:44

To: Vijayakumar S <vijayakumar.s@k-corp.in>; vijayakumar.s@travelfoodservices.com
Subject: Fwd: VENDOR REGISTRATION FORM & DOCUMENTS

DEAR SIR,
KINDLY HELP ME TO REGISTER THE VENDOR .

REGARDS,
C.PARTHIPAN.
(PROPRIETOR)



